
From:                              Bupa/USA Medical [bupa@bupalatinamerica.com] 
Sent:                               Monday, April 25, 2011 12:04 PM 
To:                                   Cristina Arriaza 
Subject:                          Bupa University 
  

  

  

 

 
BUPA UNIVERSITY 

Knowledge Pays Off 

We are pleased to present Bupa University, the first interactive training 
tool designed to enhance and reward your knowledge about Bupa's 
products, services, and processes. 
 
Bupa University, available in English and Spanish, offers all Producers 
and Agencies objective and quantifiable information to learn in a 
competitive and enjoyable way. Soon it will also be available in 
Portuguese. 
 
All members of Bupa's commercial structure may participate - Agencies, 
Producers, Administrative Staff, Finance, Customer Service, etc. Click to 
learn How to Participate in Bupa University. 
 
Register at www.bupauniversity.com and get started. You could win 
iPads, a trip to Miami, and qualify for other big Bupa incentives.  

This message was sent to carriaza@bupalatinamerica.com from: 
Bupa | 7001 SW 97th Ave | Miami, FL 33173 

Email Marketing by 

Manage Your Subscription 
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